




From: Jesus Alvarez Jr
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: de la Rosa, Dario (PERC); Whitney, Emily (PERC)
Subject: Port of Pasco Police Department Airport / Representation Petition 2023
Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 6:43:11 PM
Attachments: Showing of Interest Cards Port Of Pasco Police Airport 2023.pdf

Representation Petition Port of Pasco Police Deptartment Airport 2023.pdf
Importance: High

External Email

Good evening PERC,
 
Please see attached, the Union will like to file this representation petition, let me know if you have
any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you!
 
 

   Jesus Alvarez, Jr.
     Business Agent                                                 1103 W Sylvester Street
     Teamster Local 839                                         Pasco, WA 99301
      Bus (509) 547-7513 x 11                                Cell (509) 307-4659
      Fax (509) 546-2560                                         www.Teamsters839.org
 
 
"The men who create power make an indispensable contribution to the Nation’s greatness, but the men who
question power make a contribution just as indispensable, especially when that questioning is disinterested, for they
determine whether we use power or power uses us." -  John F. Kennedy
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